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4 February, 2015

Double Bay Sailing Club Inc
PO Box 689
DOUBLE BAY NSW 1360

Dear Sir / Madam,

Subject: Double Bay Dinghy Storage
Premises: Land abutting Bay Street & Steyne Park, Double Bay

It has come to our attention a number of dinghies / vessels are being stored illegally on

Woollahra Council and Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) land at the above mentioned
premises.

Storage of a dinghy and / or any other vessel outside of the Council designated rack areas
is not permitted.

RMS in conjunction with Woollahra Council will be issuing notice to remove stickers in the
coming week. Failure to remove the dinghies / vessels within the specified time period of
the notice will result in them being impounded and/or disposed of at our discretion.

If you currently store your dinghy / vessel in this area please remove it immediately.

If you have any questions regarding the matter please contact the undersigned on 8588
4526 or roland.reid@rms.nsw.gov.au

Thankyou for your co-operation with this matter.

Kind Regards,

Roland Reid
Leasing Manager

101 Miller Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 | Locked Bag 928, North Sydney NSW 2059
T 02 8588 4526 | F 02 8588 4105 | E Roland.Reid@rms.nsw.gov.au WWW.rms.nsw.gov.au




